Innovation Fund for Cornwall & Isles of Scilly Skills Hub 
- Cornwall Apprenticeship Campaign 2019
Tender Clarification Log v1.0 03/01/2019

	Tender Reference Number
	TEN442




	Ref
	Date Raised
	Document
	Section
/ Page
	Clarification Question
	Response

	001
	07/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Apprenticeship Hub Website - Will the local case study content be provided by yourselves for the website?
	Some case study content will be provided by the Skills Hub and CIoS Local Enterprise Partnership and some will be generated by the contracted party.

	002
	07/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Telemarketing - What defines a warm lead? 
	A ‘warm lead’ would be an SME employer genuinely interested in engaging with apprenticeships.

	003
	07/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Events/Webinars - Are you looking to have creative input and support for events and seminars or for it to be organised end to end?

	The schedule of events should include at least one stand-alone event organised end to end by the contracted party. It should also include linking with relevant partner events.

	004
	08/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	The tender asks for a collection of 12 case studies that reflect key sectors – when is the deadline for these case studies to be completed?
	We would look for the 12 case studies to be in place by the end of May. The content will be supplied for the contracted party.

	005
	08/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	The tender asks for an increase of 300% hits to website – how many visits did the website receive between Feb-Oct 2018?
	Please see document uploaded to Contracts Finder

	006
	08/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	The tender asks for a conversion rate of 30% of calls to leads (5,000 calls to 1,500 leads) – what is the source of the 5,000 contacts? (We are concerned that the conversion rate is unrealistic unless the list contains businesses that have already expressed an interest in apprenticeships)
	Recent research undertaken by the Skills Hub has shown there is a high level of interest from employers in Apprenticeships 30% will be realistic. A ‘warm lead’ would be an SME employer genuinely interested in engaging with apprenticeships and would like to know more.

	007
	08/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	The tender asks for a toolkit to be completed from supplied content – who will supply the content?
	The Skills Hub and LEP will work with the contracted party to create the content

	008
	09/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Branding and website: can you please be more specific about what you mean by a ‘refresh’ of the brand and website? For example are you looking for a new brand identity, or evolution of the existing? Do you anticipate structural changes to the website or its functionality, and if so of what nature? Can you give an indication of current website performance, eg monthly page views/users? The CMS side of the site appears to be Wordpress. Is this correct?
	We anticipate an evolution of the existing site and a ‘refresh’ would include changing the font and colour palate to appeal to the SME and potential apprentices audience.  We are not anticipating major structural changes. Existing content will need updating which we will provide and we will agree a ‘programme of works’ with the contracted party based on affordability.  Yes, the website is WordPress 4.9.9 and it would need to continue to be an open source CMS that the Council/LEP can easily update content within.

	009
	09/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Telemarketing: to what extent are the 5,000 employer contacts already ‘warm’ (eg businesses that may have had some engagement with the Growth or Skills Hub), or are they simply a bought-in database? On what basis has the 1,500 conversion rate been calculated - this seems quite high for this sort of activity. 
	The employer contacts will be provided and will likely include businesses that have already had an engagement with The Growth and Skills Hub as well as a proportion of bought-in, especially where we may want to focus on certain sectors.  
Recent research undertaken by the Skills Hub has shown there is a high level of interest from employers in Apprenticeships so 30% will be realistic. A ‘warm lead’ would be an SME employer genuinely interested in engaging with apprenticeships and would like to know more.

	010
	09/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Social media: can we create accounts on other networks (beyond Facebook and Twitter) if we feel there’s relevance to leveraging messaging and hitting target audiences? 
	Yes.

	011
	09/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Toolkit: what format to you envisage the two printed documents/leaflets taking? For example are we talking about an A5 leaflet, A4 booklet or tri-fold leaflet? This will have a bearing on design costs. 
	The Toolkit will be predominantly in electronic format for downloads and sharing, however tenderers are welcome to submit their thoughts on formats that are cost-effective and impactful.

	013
	09/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Events: what level of input do you envisage for the events? Is it just planning that you require support for, or also organisation and delivery? Can you confirm that the 300 employers engaged target is across all events, not per event?  
	Predominantly the input will be planning and promotion support.  Yes, 300 employers across all event. The schedule of events should include at least one stand-alone event organised end to end by the contracted party. It should also include linking with relevant partner events e.g. FSB/Chamber/Skills and Growth Hub and includes virtual events.

	014
	09/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Budget: Does the £40k budget include any paid-for editorial/media advertising and social media promotion, or is there separate budget available for this activity? Is leaflet production (ie print costs) included in the £40k budget?
	There is no separate budget for any paid for editorial/media.  Leaflet production costs not included as 
We are not anticipating the provision of high volumes of printed leaflets, only a small runs of 25-50 for immediate partners and as such there is no specific or separate leaflet production budget.

	015
	09/01/19
	TEN 442
	P5
	Analytics for existing Cornwall Apprenticeship Campaign website
	[bookmark: _GoBack]This is now uploaded to Grants Finder as an addendum
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